

From: [Douglas Hinkle](#)
To: [CSCL URD](#)
Cc: thomas.burke@evergy.com
Subject: FW: Bore Request WR LSMT 1014218
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 2:46:25 PM
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)
[1014218 Job Card John Lopez.pdf](#)
[1014218-1s01CPa John Lopez.pdf](#)
[1014218 SOM John Lopez.pdf](#)
Importance: High

**** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender verification of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms linked from this email. ****

Internal Use Only

CELB,
See attached and below bore request. Priority 3, new business. Use "NB-GMO" PO. **Due 2021-11-18**

Cable/conduit reel material transfer numbers:

GMO

Account 107000

OPUnit **20105**

Resource 1100

Dept 292

Project **50030726**

S1014218

Doug Hinkle

Distribution Field Construction Supervisor



O: 816-652-1520

M: 816-392-9441

Douglas.Hinkle@evergy.com

From: Thomas Burke <thomas.burke@evergy.com>
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 8:50 AM
To: Thomas Burke <thomas.burke@evergy.com>
Cc: John Lopez <john.lopez@evergy.com>
Subject: Bore Request WR LSMT 1014218
Importance: Low

Please see the below Bore Request

Bore Request Initiator: john.lopez@evergy.com

Cable Replacement Priority: Routine

Cable Replacement Number:

Work Request: 1014218

Service Center: LSMT

Bore Type: New Construction of Any Type (bid not needed)

Design Required: No (Design not needed or already designed)

Bore Address: NW Lowenstein Dr. Lee's Summit, MO.

Brief Description:

1. Bore from WP 1 to WP 2
2. Install enclosure at WP2
3. Intercept B and C phases at WP 2 from west
4. Bore from WP 3 to WP 4
5. Install enclosure at WP4
6. Intercept A and B phases at WP 4 from east
7. Contractor to rebuilding existing riser poles at POS 1 and POS 3.
8. Contractor will pull cable and terminate from WP1 to 2 and WP3 to 4.
9. Set new poles and hardware as called out on print.

Existing Cable Repaired? NA--This is a new construction job

Feed Type: Loop

Work required: Conduit, Cable, and Splicing/Terminating

New Conduit size: 4 inches

New Cable size: 1/0

Estimated TotalLength: 60 feet

Circuit Number: 27113

Existing Cable Number: D5077988, D391944

New Cable Number: D5272994

Energization date (New Business Only): 2021-11-18

Thank you for your assistance.